ADDENDUM 2
DATE:

May 18, 2015
PROJECT:
Compliance Effectiveness Review
RFP NO:
744-R1518
OWNER:
University of Texas Health Science Center

Houston, Texas

TO:
Prospective Bidders
This Addendum forms part of Contract Documents and modifies Bid Documents dated
April 27th, 2015, with amendments and additions noted below.
REVISION TO APPENDIX ONE- SECTION 3 (PROPOSER’S GENERAL QUESTIONNAIRE):

Please omit question 3.1.7 and the questions that follow on the General Questionnaire portion as these are similar to the questions in Section 5 and should not have been included in the document. 
RFP 744-R1518 COMPLIANCE EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW- PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:
· QUESTION 1:  What compliance standards, rules, or structured language will this compliance review be based on?  
    
· ANSWER 1:  UTHealth’s own Institutional Compliance Plan, which is based on Chapter 8 of the Federal Sentencing Guidelines.
· QUESTION 2:  How will effectiveness be measured; is the vendor able to establish an effectiveness testing protocol?  
· ANSWER 2:  The Effectiveness will be measured based on the professional assessment of the reviewers.  We are not seeking a testing protocol.
· QUESTION 3: Please be specific about the deliverables and how they map to the    
objectives of the project? Can you give us a baseline of what your deliverables are     
in this RFP? It is important to us in responding to the Scope of Work and the 
Approach To Services in the RFP.  
· ANSWER 3:  The ultimate deliverable is a final report describing the review process and documenting the assessment of UTHealth’s compliance program.  It is expected that each bulleted item in Sections 5.4.1 and 5.4.2. will be included in the final report.
· QUESTION 4:  How is the current “Institutional” compliance program structured? Please be specific about the meaning of institutional from a UTHSC and industry perspective.  

· ANSWER 4:    The Institutional Compliance program is “housed” within Central Administration at UTHealth.  The Chief Compliance Officer reports to the President of UTHealth.  The term “institutional” is used, not by an industry perspective, but by University of Texas System’s requirements for the program.  A link to the UT System compliance policy is here.  

· QUESTION 5: Which budget or budgets is the project being funded by?
· ANSWER 5: This information should not be required to formulate a proposal.
· QUESTION 6:  Sentencing guidelines structure penalties, how are these sentencing guidelines to be used to evaluate effectiveness of the program as a baseline source of information? Please refer to specific examples and create a scenario using parts of the guidelines. 
· ANSWER 6:    Mitigation of potential penalties is a goal of the Federal Sentencing Guidelines and part of our program which is based on Chapter 8, section 8B2.1 of these guidelines.

· QUESTION 7: To aid us in pricing, please give us weighted percentages on the levels of effort per deliverable.  

· ANSWER 7: We will not use weighted percentages on the level of effort per deliverable.Our weighted scoring criteria is outlined in section 2.3.2.

· QUESTION 8:  What are the principal risks to be considered in this compliance program?  

· ANSWER 8: A successful contractor will be provided a copy of the institution’s most recent risk assessment and a description of the process of collecting these risks.
· QUESTION 9:  How is “Value” determined when measured against effort, and how is effort currently measured? OR Is the vendor required to create a methodology for this?  

· ANSWER 9:  Value is to be determined based on the professional assessment of the reviewers, after conducting interviews with interviews with a selection of staff, managers, and executive management to assess their understanding and expectations related to the compliance program.
· QUESTION 10:  What is the desired timeframe for the project?  


· ANSWER 10:  We do not have a designated or projected timeline for starting or ending the project. The timeframe is to be determined by the reviewer.
· QUESTION 11: Is there a requirement for a communication plan that defines team and self accountablity?  

· ANSWER 11: No.
· QUESTION 12: In the current environment are compliance work flow processes, policies and procedures documented?  
· ANSWER 12: Yes.
· QUESTION 13: Is there an incumbent for Compliance Effectiveness Review for UTHSC? If yes, Can you share the company/consultant’s name?
· ANSWER 13: Compliance Effectiveness Reviews have been performed “in-house,” using a peer review program organized by the University of Texas Systemwide Compliance program.
· QUESTION 14: Can you share any historic Compliance Review data for UTHSC? Are you meeting your objectives or goals? What is the cost benefit of Compliance as it relates to your budget? What are some the challenges you are having, if any?
· ANSWER 14: These questions would be best answered in interviews during the engagement.
· QUESTION 15: Reference Pg 5. Section 2.5 under Historically Underutilized Businesses Item # 2.5.2 –states that there are no HUB subcontracting opportunities in this RFP. However, Section 1- General Information, Pg 17, item # 1.5  under Proposal Evaluation Process, states that a HSP has to be submitted. Question: Can you Clarify?

· ANSWER 15: Section 1.5 under General Information would only apply if a HUB Plan were required. With this RFP, an HSP is not required.

· QUESTION 16: How do the provision of section 3.2 (Approach to Project Services) differ from the questions being asked in section 5.5.4?   The response we could provide seems like it would be more or less the same.  
· ANSWER 16: Please omit question 3.1.7 and the questions that follow on the General Questionnaire as these are similar to the questions in Section 5 and should not have been included in the document.  
· QUESTION 17: Section 3.2.3 asks for key dates and milestones associated with any proposed engagement plan.  Similarly, section 5.5.5 asks for a schedule of performance of the services.  Is there something unique that you are looking for with each section?
· ANSWER 17: Please omit question 3.1.7 and the questions that follow on the General Questionnaire as these are similar to the questions in Section 5 and should not have been included in the document.  
· QUESTION 18: The request in section 3.1.7 asks for minimum three organizations with which Proposer currently has contracts and/or to which Proposer has previously provided services (within the past five (5) years) of a type and scope similar to those required by University’s RFP.  Section 5.5.6 requests minimum 5 such organizations.  Can you please clarify how many references you need?  
· ANSWER 18: Please omit question 3.1.7 and the questions that follow on the General Questionnaire as these are similar to the questions in Section 5 and should not have been included in the document.  Please answer based on section 5 and list at least 5 organizations.
· QUESTION 19: Are there any specific reasons or requirements for performing a compliance effectiveness review at this time?  

· ANSWER 19: No.
· QUESTION 20: Is HIPAA Privacy & Security embedded within the Compliance function and part of the scope of this review?  
· ANSWER 20: No.
· QUESTION 21: Will the chosen vendor present the outcome of the compliance effectiveness review to senior leadership and the Board?  

· ANSWER 21: Senior Leadership of UTHealth.

· QUESTION 22: What departmental/functional areas of UT Health will be represented on the selection committee to select the vendor for this project?  

· ANSWER 22: Office of Institutional Compliance; Office of the President; Human Resources and Internal Audit.

· QUESTION 23: Will the scope of the project include a skillset assessment for the compliance function?

· ANSWER 23: No
· QUESTION 24: Does the UTHSC-H compliance function use any automated tools or software to conduct its work? If so, what are the names of these automated tools or software?  

· ANSWER 24: We use MDAudit software in our billing compliance function.  We also use an electronic Financial Disclosure system in our conflict of interest function.  This system was built internally.
· QUESTION 25: Has the Compliance function performed a compliance risk assessment that will be made available to us during the review?  

· ANSWER 25: Yes.
· QUESTION 26: Has there been a previous Compliance Program Effectiveness Review performed that will be made available to us during the review?  

· ANSWER 26: No.
· QUESTION 27: The ‘Overview’ provided on page 9, sec. 5.3 of the RFP does not seem to reflect the ‘Objective of this Request for Proposal’ (p. 2) or the ‘Scope of Work’ (p. 9). Can you please clarify the project overview?
· ANSWER 27: This has been addressed in Addendum 1 posted to the site under Attachments for RFP 744-R1518: http://www.uthouston.edu/buy/bid-list.htm
· QUESTION 28: Is this an “open” RFP? Will all vendors submitting a proposal be considered? Or, are only pre- selected and/or preferred vendors eligible to for consideration?

· ANSWER 28: Any vendors submitting a proposal are eligible for consideration.
· QUESTION 29: How many vendors have indicated intent to respond? Can you share which vendors and if they have any prior relationship with your organization?
· ANSWER 29: Once the bid deadline has passed, you can request a bid tab that will list how many companies successfully submitted proposals.  
· QUESTION 30: Can we speak with one of the key decision-makers to learn more about the organization and the scope/specifics of the project?
· ANSWER 30: Unfortunately no. Communication during the bid posting period is restricted to emailed questions only.
· QUESTION 31: Do you have a timeline for reviewing proposals, contracting a vendor, and initiating the project?  If so, will you share that with us?
· ANSWER 31: Our evaluation teams typically take anywhere from 2-4 weeks to review proposals depending on the number of responses we receive. The time to negotiate and finalize a contract can vary, but we estimate about a month for that. Work can begin as soon as the contract is fully executed.
· QUESTION 32: Who is responsible for, and involved in, the review and decision process?
· ANSWER 32: There is an evaluation team of four people who will be reviewing and scoring the proposals.
· QUESTION 33: Who will be the main point(s) of contact and executive(s) responsible for this project(s)?
· ANSWER 33: We cannot release the names of the main contacts at this time as they are serving on the evaluation team and can’t be contacted during this time.
· QUESTION 34: Will you share with us the questions of others responding this RFP and the related answers?
· ANSWER 34: Once the questions deadline has passed and all questions have been addressed, an addendum will be posted to the bid opportunities site with any applicable questions and answers.

· QUESTION 35: What is the reason that UT is performing the compliance program assessment?
· ANSWER 35: There is no "single" reason or prompting for this review. We seek to use this assessment as a means for continually improving our compliance program. 
· QUESTION 36: Have there been any significant changes in executive leadership, especially in the compliance areas?
· ANSWER 36: No.
· QUESTION 37: Have there been any recent key process and/or system changes surrounding compliance?
· ANSWER 37: No.
· QUESTION 38: Are there any key vendors that support the compliance program? If so, can you please list vendor name and supporting process?
· ANSWER 38: No.
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